Kerrie Devlin <KDevlin@norfolksheriffma.org>
Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>, Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>, Taisha Lazare
<tlazare@aclum.org>

Fri, 1 May 2020 16:13:43 +0000

Hello Mr. Falcon-Morano:
| am writing in response to the public records request received by the Norfolk Sheriff's Office on 4/6/2020.

Please be advised, the Norfolk Sheriff's Office does not utilize facial recognition technology. Attached is a list of email correspondence that were sent
to the NSO.

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact us.
Thank you,

Kerrie Devlin

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07:06 PM

To: Kade Crockford; Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program
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